LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

September 12, 2019 Meeting

. Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
_Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Presentation of Eagle Scout Resolution - Brandon Allard
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of June 13th (revised) and August 8, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval August 2019 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports July 2019
7. Virginia Department of Transportation
A) Highway Safety Project - Update
8. Lunenburg County School Board
9. County Offices and Departments
A) Animal Control - Kennel Staffing Partnership
B) Animal Control - Truck Purchase
C) Sheriff’s Office-Emergency Services Capital Fund Expense Request
10. Next Generation 9-1-1 Project
11. Planning and Economic Development Update
12. Nominations and Appointments
A) Social Services Advisory Board - Vacant Seats - Districts 1, 3, 4
B) Piedmont Senior Resources - Community Rep Vacant
13. Administrator’s Update
A) Roof at VA Cooperative Extension
14. County Attorney Update
15. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
16. Other Business (per Board approval)
17. Adjournment

6:00PM

o U b WN B

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior
to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard achieved the highest honor in
scouting on April 4, 2019 and advanced to the rank of Eagle Scout; and

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard improved and renovated various
areas of need to the building and grounds of the Victoria Presbyterian
Church as his Eagle Scout Project; and

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard’s primary focus of the project
was replacement of old fencing; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the Eagle Scout Project, Brandon L.
Allard has earned 32 merit badges during his scout career; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors recognizes the accomplishments and
determination of Brandon L. Allard in advancing to the rank of Eagle
Scout at his Eagle Scout Court of Honor on July 12, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of

Supervisors congratulates Brandon L. Allard on his achievement and
offer best wishes for his future endeavors.

Adopted this 11" day of July 2019.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of June 13th (revised) and August 8, 2019 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval August 2019 (with June accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports July 2019




G | Offices-State -1,319.972 -1,397.814
Grants -196,115 -211,115 Economic Development Grants Fund
Transfer from Solid Waste Fund Balance -180,000 -200000  Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Transfer 579,490 552,490
Transfer from General Fund Reserve -267,368 -379,132 Expenditures 579,490 552,490
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 10,059,166 -10,408,172
School Fund
GENERAL FUND Expenditures FiscalYear 2019ADOPTED  FiscalYear 2020PROPOSED  SLae Sales Tax 1750214 ~1861,174
State Funds 9,391,474 -10,264,679
Board of Suparvisors 49,320 49,320 0264,
County Administration 234,030 245,630 Mi3g  Federalfunds ~1,842.609 ~1.248,892
Professional Services 98,000 105,500463000-  County Funds -3,740,000 -3,740,000
Commissioner of the Revenue 212,200 215050  OtherFunds -468,724 468,724
Treasurer 232,560 242,820 244620 Total Revenue -17,201,021 -18,083469
Data Processing 90,000 70000 5001 Expenditures 17,201,071 18083469
Electoral Board 39,940 49,365
Registrar 79715 86,650 )
Circult Court 11,400 11300  SocialServices Fund
General District Court 6,000 5400 Revenue State ~1,000,000 -980,000
Magistrate 1,325 1325 Local Funds -152,000 -160,000
Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court 81,900 72,600 Total Revenue 1,152,000 -1,140,000
Clerk, Circuit Court 272,570 W30 niures 1,452,000 AR
Courthouse Security 16,400 19,500
o gt St AR A3
nwea tormey y ’
Sherlff's Department 1,241,520 1275000, - - Teenwe Staeftacl ARL0 S0
Vokibiar Fia b s Grants 244240 63200  General Fund Transfer in -240,000 -250,000
Piedmont Regional Jail 430,000 440,000 Total Revenue 945,000 955,000
Building Inspector 90,863 93,020 Expenditures 945,000 955,000
Animal Control 88,475 95,670
Maintenance/Buildings 219,570 223,260 g ervices Capital Equip
Health Dept 110,000 110,000 Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance -115,000 -185,000
Madical Exmemier 1% 100 Eypenditures 115,000 185,000
Crossroads 53,000 53,000
STEPS 5,000 0 projectLifesaver
Madelines House 2,900 2408 Revenue/Transfer IN -800 -800
Planning/Zoning Permits 31,200 9,800
Lunenburg Public Library System 150,274 saays < ORow e 00
Commenweaith Reg Council 19,000 19,000
Soil & Water Conservation 7,000 700 - VoranMachinaTund
Lunenburg Literacy 8,000 8,000 Transfer from General Fund -5,000 -5,000
SVee 4823 4823  ToEscrow 5,000 5,000
Longwood Small Business 1,940 1,940
SPCA 1,000 1,000 Capital Outlay Fund
VA’ Retreat 4,500 5000  Transfer in from Debt Servica -85,000 ~100,000
Town & County Bus 5,000 4,500 Reserve for Capital Needs 85,000 100,000
Pledmont St. Resources 2,000 4,000 2080
Forestry Service 22,000 22000  DebtService
::;::'? L“‘-':“ 7'x 7% School Payment -380,000 ~380,000
omm Center
Ref Interest QSCB -140,000 -140,000
Victoria Community Ctr 500 500 niag infgenss O o
Kenbridge Comm Center 500 500 Transfer in from Debt Fund Balance 170,000 -25,000
VA Legal Aid Society . A3 4713 General Fund Transfer In 975,000 1,133,333
VA's Growth Alliance 12914 12914 Total Revenue 1,665,000 1,678,333
Community Action Agency 16474 19,500 Debt Service School 1,065,000 1,064,333
Community/Econ Dev. (Office) 68,575 59000 nopy Service Courthouse 515,000 514,000
IDA Tax Incentives 55,000 55,000
ol Bl prayese asoop  Transferto Capital Outlay Fund 85,000 100,000
fefunds/ DMV Stops 25,000 000  Total Expenditures Debt Service 1,665,000 1,678,333
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage 78,500 74,000 79:600
P for o anes o o  TOTALBUDGET SPECIAL FUNDS: 22,794,791 $24,511,032
Capital improvements 100,000 100,000 34,921,204
Total General Fund Operations 4,944,166 50418305630835-  TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $32,853,957 SFHGS 264

AeNSEOr NUNL | Maadcd

Administrator Gee explained that in FY18 the Sheriff’'s Department had $53,000 in General Fund
operational budget vacancy savings approved for transfer to Emergency Services Capital Fund on 3/39/2018.
The transfer was not completed. She requested action to balance the approved transaction.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
transfer $53,000 of the General Fund Reserve to Emergency Services Capital.

Administrator Gee advised that Circuit Court Clerk Gordon Erby requested the Board accept $22,000
from the Compensation Board and appropriate the funds to the Technology Trust Fund.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept $22,000 from the Compensation Board and appropriate funds to the Technology Trust Fund.




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS D
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM R A F
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING T
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of August 8, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
August 8, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton,
Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark,
and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisors Mike Hankins and T. Wayne Hoover were absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. County Attorney
Rennie requested that an introduction of Mary O’Brien with Meridian Waste be added as 8A. Administrator Gee
stated that the agenda listed the Next Generation 9-1-1 Project as 8A, however, that item would be delayed
until September when Supervisor Hoover would be present.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the July 11, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s June 2019 reports and
the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2019 printed in July 2019:
(for inclusion in FY19 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #57821-57905 S 82,548.45

July 2019: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 132,528.36
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 42,12247
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,661.26
Payroll VRS payment: S 27,700.69

$

S

s

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 351.82

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 5,926.42
Debt Service wire payments: 397,092.15
Accounts Payable: #57906-58009 S 476,289.82

July Total: $ 1,089,672.99
The monthly VDOT report was provided.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He noted that the school system
has been busy preparing the facilities, equipment and vehicles for the start of school on August 19", He advised
that Open House would be held on Thursday, August 15" from 1:00 p.m. to 6 p.m. at all schools.
Superintendent Berkley invited the Board to attend Convocation to be held at Central High School on August




16 at 10:00 a.m. with lunch to follow. He stated that both elementary schools and the middle school would be
able to offer free breakfast and lunch this year. The high school did not meet the criteria; however, they will
apply again next year. Superintendent Berkley advised that all schools are again fully accredited. Assistant
Superintendent James Abernathy provided the financial reports. He advised that they are bringing FY2018-19 to
a close. They are still awaiting $58,092.76 in State Sales Tax Revenue. Mr. Abernathy noted that they will be
requesting a transfer of carryover funds to the text book fund. They would like to use the funds in the upcoming
school year to purchase new English textbooks as they did the previous year with math textbooks. Mr.
Abernathy advised that the end of year ADM for FY2018-19 was 1497. They are projecting about 30 students
less for the upcoming school year as the upcoming senior class has about 70 students; the typical class size is

100-110.

County Attorney Rennie introduced Mary O’Brien, Chief Marketing Officer with Meridian Waste. Ms.
0O’Brien thanked the Board for welcoming her from Georgia. She stated that she looks forward to working with
Tim Webb and Rob Guidry as well as the Board and Planning Commission as they pursue updating the current
Conditional Use Permit.

Administrator Gee updated the Board on the FY2018-19 budget. She advised that the Board of
Supervisors budget was over by $116.08 due to extra money towards the purchase of a refurbished copier for
the Administration Office. The Voting Machine Fund was over by $557.18 due to paying the machine
maintenance agreement in the amount of $5,557.18. This annual payment is now coming out of their general
fund budget. The Sheriff’s Office has a budget savings of $89,245.45 and would like to request it be carried over
for capital use. Administrator Gee advised that the CSA fund is currently over by $158,000, however, she is still
awaiting revenue for June expenses that were paid in June and July. A supplement request will be submitted
and reimbursements should arrive in October.

Administrator Gee requested the below budget adjustments for FY2018-2019:
e Increase Registrar’s part-time salaries and wages line item by $3,435.25 to cover additional hours
worked by the new part-time Deputy Registrar while training after the untimely death of the previous

Deputy Registrar

e Increase the Clerk of the Circuit Court’s salaries and wages line item by $14,495.80 as it was under
budgeted

e The 911 Fund transfer in from Fund Balance was $99,650, but the amount needed is $101,920 (increase
the transfer by $2,270)

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
approve the above budget adjustments for FY2018-2019.

Administrator Gee requested the below budget adjustments for FY2019-2020:
e Carryover funds for Fund 316
o $18,357.79 Victoria Fire and Rescue
o $20,000.00 Kenbridge Fire Department
o $39,729.29 Sheriff’s Office
e The Sheriff requests $35,000 of carryover funds from his operational budget to Emergency Services
Capital budget for FY20
e Carryover funds of $58,700 from Capital Improvements line item to go towards paving project to be
completed in September and the final payments for the Tax Office building repairs




Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve
the above budget adjustments for FY2019-2020.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner presented his monthly report. He advised that he has been working
on developing a local plan to help build a revenue stream to have available fund for grants without affecting the
budget or taxpayers. He noted that there are 2 pending CUP cases that he will bring before the Board upon
recommendation from the Planning Commission.

Supervisor Edmonds recommended Sarah Hadley of 2484 Rash Maddux Road, Blackstone, VA 23824, to
serve on the Social Services Advisory Board, representing District #6-Hounds Creek.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
appoint Ms. Sarah Hadley on the Social Services Advisory Board, representing District #6-Hounds Creek, for the
unexpired term ending 12/31/2020.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She commented that Airport Manager Leroy Baker
requested an upgrade for the airport lawnmower purchase. The upgrade would include more comfortable and
stable seating as well as assist the operator in climbing on the mower. The amount of the upgrade is $769.90.
Administrator Gee reminded the Board that the Department of Aviation had approved a grant to be used
towards the purchase of the mower. The DOAV grant provides funding for half of the cost of the mower with
the county funding the other half of the purchase to match the DOAV grant funds. The DOAV approved to
increase the grant amount to cover half of the upgrade. The county will need to fund the other half of the

upgrade amount.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
increase the purchase amount of the lawnmower for the airport by $769.90, with the DOAV providing grants
funds for half of the increase and the county matching the grant by funding half of the increase.

Administrator Gee reported that the resurfacing of the metal facade and roof at the Tax Building was
complete and the awnings should be installed the following week. She commented that she is also obtaining
pricing on grading of the yard as water is pooling around the building as well as leaking in the back of Treasurer
Amona Currin’s office. She reported that the roof at the Co-op Extension Office building was damaged during a
storm earlier in the summer. She continued that insurance would cover the cost to repair the damaged section;
however, she believes the entire roof should be replaced as repairing just a small section will not guarantee the
integrity of the roof. Supervisor Bacon commented that insurance should cover the replacement of the entire
roof as they will be liable for any water damage that might occur inside. Administrator Gee noted that she will
contact the insurance company again.

County Attorney Rennie reported that the county had received an application to revise the Conditional
Use Permit for Container First Services/Lunenburg Landfill. He added that the request was to increase the
allowed tonnage and height restrictions. He advised that additional information was being reviewed and the
application would be reviewed by the Planning Commission in the near future.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1 Personnel and §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or
Disposition of Publicly Held Property.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING




WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom

of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Bacon Supervisor Hankins
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
return to Open Session.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
appropriate $2,400 in Economic Development Funds for the storage of business equipment related to Safety

Technologies, Inc.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

Vavymidey

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Erank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

August 31, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, includin

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

Additions for June 2019 printed in August 2019:
(for inclusion in FY19 expenses)

August 2019:

Sincerely,

Accounts Payable: #58065-58083

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:

Payroll Health Savings Deposits:

Accounts Payable: #58010-58064, 58084-58135

August Total:

Onacyymn&lee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

g accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

$ 124,400.08

$ 131,522.81
$ 41,561.83
$  7,567.49
$ 27,700.69
S 351.82
$ 5,926.42

177,675.40

$ 392,306.46




L

aovd

B
S 7 1700

|1||mbpmmmmHZszwmwwmw&wawmwﬂvmmwd||||w

-@EISACAY SV STVIOL LATHS O

0T ATMIEAM HHL STIVNOI

*AEINIWND0d ATSNOIAHId ¥O MOTHE AELSIT SNOILJHOXHd HLIIM ILNAWAVd ¥Od4

80/610¢C

Pd3dvY

00"

oo

[el=l=l=l=]=lelelolelololelololelelole it
T I I SR SR RO -

letel=l=l=l=l=l=l=lolelolololelalale}

LNAODSId

80°00% ‘¥ZL
00"
80°00% ‘¥CL
00°
80°00%‘¥ZL

©o
NOMUNO O v
o

SOSNNONH—NOSONOMOLN
ot

- A,

tH~-—Oonow

—O
=

~ ~

..

OOO(\O\OOOONOO(DOOOOQ:
O
™

COoONTOOOOONOO—OOVOrs
VOVONONONMOOONOLOr-

ONMNMANSOMN

LNNOWY

61L0Z/v1/8

b 2
NS S,

(elelolololele]

NANNNNNN

T N NN,

€0 ©0 €0 GO GO GO 6O G0 €O €O €0 €O €O 0 GO €0 O O X

eYaratalatalalaalatototeteo oo oo o))
B st s S S S, S S AN S 20 S S
[elelelololelololeleele]

NANNANNNNNNNNN
LIS

S S o iin B e i
T T T T P e e
A S s L TR RN

a3eq o9Ud

-80°00%‘¥Z1

61-91-%
B-o-3

ALSTIOAT SIHIL HAAO¥ddV AdE¥HH T

TYLOL TYNIA
TYILOL AdH
TVLOL MDHHO
TVLOL HOV
TVLOL SSYID

o
o
o

(olelololelele]

oT1

felelelelelelolololololole ol e ol

ielelelelelelelolele o]
PoY=t=t=l=l=l=l=l=l=lolololololelale)

¥ALSIOAY MOIHO d/¥Y

Jelme

SAVMHLVd HLNOA
ANOLSMOVTId A0 NMOL

“ONI ‘SddLS

NIAVH JINDES

*ANL TYNOIOHY INOWAHId
“ONI ‘SHIDOTONHOAL HATIAOA
NOILVIOdd0D HOVAd SAIM
TVIOTIAVHAL INIOd JOHAVH

ONI TOOHDS NOLAVID

“ONI

‘dno¥s Y¥vaD
‘SYOTASNNOD WNIDTNA

1984

SADIA¥IS HLNOA NOINIWOJ
VA J0 TOOHDS AYHAODSIA

£ YNNOd ¥ANOVA

NOILVDINNWNODHTHL LIOIWOD

“ONI HIIVIH VILNID

AINNOD S¥NENIANAT 61L0Z/91/8

YAINTD INAWNIVIEL SAOATIL

VYANIT HEMVTId

JOANEA

TYLOL dHL

N0 OMMM
ONN  — M0

O~ ONNON—NON— DO

—FON— O —LTM
<O~ MOOWOD0

8S

—ONNMLLNOSONO—NM
[~~~ [~ (= [~ [~ [~ 00 0 00
feololololeolelolelelele]le)

ee]
Te]

#IDTHD

€670 7L -UWIL
40014V




L

JOvd

IIIImDEKmFmHzHED“d**@@%@ﬁﬁ&dﬂﬂﬂ“d&ﬂdllll

-@4ISNravy SY STVIOL IIFHS O0T ATIHIM HHL
- QIINTWNDOA ATSNOIATIA ¥O MOTHE JALSIT SNOILJIDXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥O0Jd

00°

ILNNODSIA
80/610¢C

00/

Pd3dv

bl hd

97" 0LV ‘¥
00"

LNOOWY
610Z/12/8

YALSIOAY MOIHO d/¥

61L02/12/8

ALVA
23ed Yo°UD

bl -1¥-9
B0e-g

STYN0A -9%"0L¥ 'Y TVIOL HHL
ALSIOAY SIHI JAOYddV ALH¥IH I

TVILOL TUNTIJ

TVILOL AdHA
TYLOL MOEHD
TYLOL HOV
TYLOL SSYTID
000 JIVATE YONIALROLAY S,MONHD 167 78089
SSYTIO YOANTA #ANIA #IOTHD
91:90:€L-ENIL
ALNNOD 9¥NENIANNT 6102/12/8 g001dv




1

PAGE

- 2019/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

8/15/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

30

12/ 16/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
. OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

omoowoo¢owmmopoowoomm~ooomoowhwhvooooooooFOOOFvoooom
e 8RR E 8y C AR OO ONOOMMIOODOOONAN~VOOOOMO—OVNOOTOOOVOO
O O ity 4= & 7o Joflsl o aine, or o 18 TWo/s do earsi Sobeas o ie-io e, #70 bo aD 0y B JRB 608700, 10 o8
e OOOVNO— —INOOOONCORPOOOMONO—ORNNMOOLNOONONOMOO OO R
mmhmwowNFmommvmowwmmwoomwmwhv—thNwmomNmomwbommvhmom

OO OM —OMANTNMMN NMON TNM Oe=MeON —O0 =M
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~
wn - N ™M A 8 - n e~ - < NO
o~ - - —

mmc\c\mmmmmc\c\mc\mc\mc\c\c\c\mmo\c\c\c\m0\0\mmc\mmmc\c\mmc\mmmc\mmo\c\mmc\m
\—\—l—!—Pi—Pi—‘—FPI—F‘!—F‘\—F‘Fr—i—i—!—\—r—F\—PPP\—'—FFI—P\—F‘!—P!—\—““—r—‘—v—l—\—\—\—I—\—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmLm.nLm.m.m.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
P—P\'—\—F‘l—!—\—Y—\_\—'\-'\'—\"!—!“\—\'-\—?"\"‘—\—t—‘_T-\—\—'i_\'"\—‘r'i"l—'i"\—l—Q—F-‘—t—\—Pr—i—\—'F-!—F!—Ft—
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
oocowcoeooococooooooocococococococooococococooocooocococooocococooomcocooococowoocooocooocooocococooo

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

24 o] (o)) = Z

M H — ZZ a < 9] (]

ZZ & < 5] HHH HZ 3] mE =

O g O & < 4 =< H o Z 5]
Zzmm H B =] G H Ay O A H > HE MGl <

L] HE M ) HZEO VO M Z2 0 =X 75 - - I OHH H

M G HE 2 HCEHME < - PO H O mhE O U BHZZ ®

AEHE mEOM e HAuH H —= Qo oo H gqu LHH O
OHH &£LQU H Z2=2> AQ > a0 OgH >00 A

= mZZ . 42 =m0 20 519 HOEM a4 <O Z2Z HEe 0
no ngey o2 0 §Um% = MZO0A & § AZZAREEON HHH &

< E FZZEHL HOO v o HOHAERM ¢ ZHOOOHUOMHSOM>D>M
H) X Oy M A OMZMEE HAERAMDOHOHHHZEHHNOR (st
OH HOO.EH OMZEHME ORHRK B\ OHERPDHNZZARAVOEKHEEENARMEOH

HHMCOOLCEHME IR0 AMMZZZO MHECONH HGHHAROERSEXNEMOO
MO AQDZDOHOZHE nCAKO ALZ M ] GIMEEEMO MED >
HHERMMZCAHRCOAXKOKRE QAN AREAAC<KORKMROCO KA HO BRNCEEXEO
<ME M H OXAa H HEug < ZEARHEANEHADODHDXE HE gzAaA HMERZ

MO HAENAMHNZEHENOO OOOOSQM . afayal: DZ~ZZ§&MHH% ZEEDEHZ
= .0 O M- ZZW0n KZZHOHE ~O00HHHREMARZOO HuNOEEDDOMO
N MRTETMOZDMERHCZ NOQOZ E momommmoozwczzgmmmmammmmomN
EHMZUUMZOEU&ZE§>< mﬁsz = mmm B kA BHBBZ%m<<nDH
BINEZECHZZDCHRIXEHO 4zmmmqmzzzzzw<zzwmngopoc HEREH M
aaccmmqAcmmqAqooomMHHommD<ommmmmmwpmmHHc ooOoHINmMMM<CE
44mmmmmmoouooooooooanmmmwmexmxmqqzmmmmmmmmmeaaae>>
mmmmmmvmworhmmmmwo¢mvwwmwvhbvwbmoPmoomwmmeNmnmmmommm
wmhmmmemvrahmmmmmvwm¢wovwwmo>hhbwommwmmwvvmoovommmmP
N OO~ N NOY =N o © N ™ OO —FN— N —
o) (<)) o

o) o)) o

o) o o

NO~ONO—NMINOSONO —
LSO OO OONONONOO
[olelel=lolelolololelolelelelolole}
€0 €O O 00 G0 GO €O C0 GO O CO €O €O €O €O O O
LOLO OO OO OO DO OO OO OO

o‘—va‘mmz\coc\o‘—-Nmvm\ol\como‘—vam\o:\wmo-—va
1—1-\—1—|—\-—Fv—n—v—NNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMQ‘Q‘Q‘Q‘Q‘
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
oocoooaooocooocooococooocooocococooocooooococowcococoaoooooaococococo
me.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




&%@ AN b1-91-9

LEEW\%§ ﬂ.\m%pxlm

-QEISNLaV SY STYIOL LIFHS 50T ATMHEM HHI STVA0H -12°896 ‘%L1 TYLOL HHL
- QHINTWADO0d ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTHE AALSIT SNOILJAOXH HLIIM INAWAVA HO4 ALSIOFY SIHL HAOMddVY AHI¥AH I
00° 127896 L1 TYLOL TUNIJA
00" TYLOL Add
127896 %L1 TYLOL MOHHD
00" IYLOL HOV
00" 12°896 %L1 TYLOL SSYID
00" 09°80% 6102/GL/8 000 SHITAANS TYIYOLINVL ODTIM €LL 79085
00" 00°001L 6102/S1/8 000 'S MIMANY Q¥¥M L9€ £9085
00" 66°691 6102/G1/8 000 SI¥VYd OLAV HOVTIVM Ll 29085
INNODSIA INNOWY qALVA SSYID HOANTA #ANIA #MDIHD
6102/GL/8 - 23ed X23YD 0€:9L:0L-AWIL

IOvVd 80/610C - PdIdY YALSIOFY MOHAHO d/V¥ AINNOD 99NININNT 6102/91/8 g00 LdY




L

qJovd

80/610¢

P4d3IOY .

[eololololelololololololelelele]
[slelelolololololololololsle o]

P R il S e SRR SRR A I R

fel=l=l=l=l=l=l=]"]=l=]=lelelelelololelelolololole]lololo]lolelole ol o it od d
PaYotelet=l=l=l=l=l=l=lol=lolololololelolololalololelolololollelale oo le]

00"
€L°967'8S
00°
€L°962'8G

ORI A e e S e e
o o~ N0

~

-

MMNON FMN—OoLoON~OMT

M

COoOOONOOONHAVOOONOOW
NOOOMNOCOO—NOOMOVOON

NMNMOOOMOONNOOONNO—OWLOOLW

AMSOOS MOPLFM—OMMNMe—=LD - ™M
@ T e
-

~
-—
-

ety Ve e
~
-

n ~oOY nNMOo
-

~

<
i

SONNOO—NANENTOMPOONNMUNL OO0

R
QOO AOTOMOOMN

~

cwr'oomoomsooouomm\ocooooomo\moxoomomoomnz
—: P
o~

~NOOXOO—NCONNN——OOVONNMONONOOOO—

OMO =N~ —eLl0 [~

610C/62

ANNNNNNNN

ANVAWOD ATddNS ADATIENIN
A1ddNsS dDIAJ0 ADATILNIN

ATATHSTYOAT LG9
T erdoTIjed buol 666666
SNOIS NVYRWIOM
*ONI ‘SHEIN
HYIL AOATIINHM

™M

TVLOL Add
TVLOL MOHHD
TVIOL HOV
IVLOL SSYID
6L0Z/62/8 000 'S AWV SWVYITIIM 608
6102/62/8 000 S PIRUYOTY UOSIBM 666666
6L02/62/8 NOINN LIAHED VINIODYIA LLlL
6102/62/8 JAILONOLAVY VYIMOLOIA ¥lLl
61L02/62/8 DITVA €81
6102/62/8 JdJODVYA LOS
.6102/62/8 VINIOMIA dO ALISYIAINO #9¥
6102/62/8 VINISYIA JO dAINSVAAL GGL
6102/62/8 dO0D DIVLDITA HAAISHINOS GEL
6L02/62/8 SAINTHOVW HDIJA0 NIAHLNQS LLS
6102/62/8 uoa STuuoT I90UadS 666666
6102/62/8 NOANV¥™d SSO¥ 666666
6102/62/8 aNnd HSYD ALLId ¥6
61L02/62/8 vea INITIVA LILLAd SGLZ
6L02/62/8 *ONI ‘AOVNOIS LOTILVd LZL
6102/62/8 ¥ NXATOYVYD SNOSVVdA 9927
6L02/62/8 Ayjoxoq quoOMaN 666666
6L02/62/8 . FONVINSNI dAIT VIOSANNIW LZ8
61L02/62/8 NNATO NYOITIIN ¥6L
6L02/62/8 . DIALOATE OININATIOAN 679
6L02/62/8 d pTeuocy XO}31eW 666666
6102/62/8 TVLIASOH TYWINVY OJNENINAT €8
6102/62/8 N SHILNYNO FAOT 666666
6102/62/8 ¥ ONIATIM SIMIT $GZ
102/62/8
L02/62/8
102/62/8
102/62/8
62/8
4
¢
4

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
o
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

T T T T e e e T A e S P S N I T IR M ™y

AN NANNANNNANNANANN O

ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

B e e S S 0 S S A D S S A
[elelololelolololololelololalolelele oo lolele]
ANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

NG N N T N S S e NI, S R T T T T S S e T
€0 0 GO €O GO €O €O €O GO CO 0O €O €O O O €O €O €O CO O WV O

JLYA SSYTIO

/8 - @3ed 09Ud
YALSIOHT MDOHHD d/¥

YNAINIVA ANNO¥O S, LLIAFIAVO
¥ TTeH OTI0D2ID 666666
aIvD WOaddadd TianNd 99
ATVSATOHM JATITIAWIVA GCC
.VINIONIA AO¥ENA NOINIWOA 9¥%
ONI ¥AILVM SONIVAS ANOWYIA ¥
JATT TYNOILYN NJOGHVAA L6l

OO0TYNVY MNITAINLNID

YOO IDI¥YLSIA TVILNIAD

ONI ‘INOD ISH3d S¥daLsSNd Ond
0D ONIINI¥Yd NITINVIA NAL
HYYMLAOS TVAIDINAW IVH

SLIJANAE HLYLSTIV

NOS % MOV[
ALINOHd HIIVAH

odralfelalad alielog)

O— @O —M
o~ —

NAANVT dOVT Id
VANIT SIAYA
“ONI ‘@IVOVLVA

N
N
[&)]

S€0d WHHLNVY

Ne=ANN—NONO
NeecNOSS OV
NN O

OVT1dVY

JOANIA #ANIA

0 €O ©0 C0 €0 ©0 ©0 €O 0 O €O O

N0 e NNNNNNNNNNMOMOMMOOOM
O Ot 1 o T T T T T = T = = = T T T T £ T T Y T e e e e

€0 Q0 00 C0 GO €O CO GO O O GO CO GO B0 GO GO CO €O O CO CO €O €O KO O CO
LOLO LO LO LO LO O 1O LO LO LO LO LOLO LD O OO D LO LOLO LD LD OO OO LD D D DO OO OO

ooc\o‘—qu'mkot\como‘—vam\o:\coO\Owvamum\coc\o«—vam

0Z:6V:€l-dNIL

ALNNOD 9INANANNT 6102/62/8

€00 LdV



@Pm 3 T 1-be-5H
I 1/~ 2 R “LIbE-3

“@9ISALAY SY STVIOL IAJHS HOT ATMIEIM HHL STVYNOH -€L°962'8S TYLOL FHL

- QEINTROD0d ATISNOIATEd ¥O MOTHE QALSIT SNOILAADXH HIIM INIWAVA dOd MALSIOAY SIHL JAONddV AdI¥HIH I
00" €L°962°'8S . IVIOL TUYNIJA




PAGE 1
TRT712
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 8/31/2019
31291
31291

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS
31760

PPTRA

TAXES

31797
31797

2521:08
2521.08

31735
311 7:35

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele]
P

— ™M
— <t

—O—

— <0

o
[Taleplee]

31760

3703.76-
370376~

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43~ 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

37.03.76~

3179786.27

[aalsgl
(9]

(X))
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS

99.93

216655

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688 .25-

3204766.58

21°R2
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

oo
00 0

[e)Ye)}
—
AN

—c

HALF TOTALS

NN
[9]e))

(1))
[ele)]

[ele]
[ceee]

(Yo}

——

—c

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196265.02- 16429.69- 3212694 :71~ 2439.60 99.92

1655221~

3231686.52

o
[eIe)]

(1))
(o)1)}

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)Te)}

[l
[e)]e)}

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015:1 RE

321135571~ 13556.02- 3224911.73- 25250501 99.92

3227436.80

11544.50-

3238981.30

<
o O

[exTe)}
(Y]

HALF TOTALS

AN
00 0

(1o}
o

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

3248113.05 3228566.14- 14072.20- 3242638.34- 5474.71 99.83

8927.31-

3257040.36

00 0
~r~

[eale)]
[e)Te)]

5406.99-
5406.99-

HALF TOTALS

1w
~r~

[l
(O ]e)]

6458.28-

6458.28-
14186521~

ZiR2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2017 1 RE

17793.67- 3249959.72- 7689.15 99.76

3232166.05~

3257648.87

3269514.14

HALF TOTALS

=

[e)Ye)}

[selee]
a0

oM
fXejte]

~r~

T

o~

2

2.R2

HALF TOTALS

99.02

3231472.46- 14650.55- 3246123.01- 32187.84

3278310.85

8788.53-

3287099.38

DEPT TOTALS=



2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 8/31/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

_-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

o
o

[celee]
[ex]e)]

o~
0 ®

OO
oo
——
-

oMo

9704.99-
9704.99-

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

97.98
97.98

98.10

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2019 1 RE

3488591.00 3409772.05- 12487.59- 3422259.64- 66331.36

10493.30-

3499084.30

Yol
~r~

(Telle}
[exTe)}

1996.66-
1996.66-

48764.37
48764.37

o~

HALF TOTALS

[e)]e)]
0 0

ool S

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

5858
93.90

14613.70- 1681897.41
1:5/1831.:35=

1796356 79~
27617199.50-

3492867.90
29578263.62

3497528.74
29665487 .59

1810970.49-
27775030.85-

4660.84-
8171223.97-

1803232 .77

29578263.62 296111199550~ 157831.35- 27775030.85- 1803232.77 93.90

87223 .97~

29665487.59

COMP TOTALS




-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

9/05/2019

$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 8/31/2019
ABATEMENTS NET TAX PAYMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

WOMMUOO0
DAONDOW
e A
~SoOMO~oOrs
OO0
=

4

1

6

7
29805.87

N0~
O — O

3090.50=

3

2

3

4

7
67404.20-

523143.53-

PP2014 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

MO
0O~ O
RS tener et
~~OMOorS
OO
-

O—OM
s~
nwnwom
N OYO —
NN ™M

26951.60

4
1
72.68
3017.82-

U

oo N
oM ()]
oV e e .
—MITo O
MowmMm ©
Me—ge— O
D == 00
[T] Te]

1 I

o] @
o~ (]

. .

— —
- —
~ ~
™ o
(o] o~
wn wn
nunrs-mMunwn
DOIH T
R RYs e
OO
~OTOONS
oonor~m

56757.47" 97..58

2286947.32-

2283929.50-

3516053:72 1046854.81- 125494.12- 2343704.79

DEPT TOTALS
PP2015 1 MH

NOoOVM~O—
MO ON—OM
4 TR
~OMM~Or
OO OO

= —

5

7

0

2
35650.54

SUHIONOISt)

NS~LONOOO

nNO—oON

NN O

(s Bl ol o)}
0

531867.22-
531867.22-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1.V
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

ostowvwos
~MNOTO

e Ty A
S~ OMOow
Ao OO

6

1

7
32853155

1o NS EO0 b I |
om0
~SUOUISO

=D

Il
aNNNNNN
mmmaxi
NANONNNEH
O

=]

B~

=

<

oo

6100.69- 2329296.49- 68504.09 97.14

2323195:80~

3565484.19 1059400.18- 108283.43- 2397800.58

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH

WOV OO
~onsSTown

~SOY~-0ors

OO0
-
NWO—VmD ™
MO O
e e e i
—aNmo~
~ M~ O
N O —
O—mM
~ ™
(N B s T T
O~ OONLO O
— OO O — OO
RSt
~NOWS~0ON
WO~V VOLN0
VOMOO HO
—~NNO O
—MOnN  ©
—oON ™
b
(e e sl
O — N

e et

MUOONO
WMOWO
R AT RO

nmnmnmMmuwn
—Nr~0w
—OYMaoN
— oo

™

46493.18-

527504.52-
527504.52-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1. VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

~ooO~oOoOw
VOOMOON
AT S T
~OYOoOr~
OO OO

i ot

MO
nooTN

N~
omn N
N+—

32268.11

1
6
3
7
41093 17~

522933.45-
1050437.97-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2017 1 MH

2585538.96 2506315.33- 12850.89- 2519166.22- 66372.74 97.43

87586.35-

3723563.28

no
Al

=0
oo

1 MR




2

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

21
~
<
e
3]
Z
1]
e
Z
3]
=
>
<
(aH
H
]
Z
n
o)
[a)]
<
[
H K
(L
Ol
A O
3]
~
Ko
=
nown
AN
g
oM
U)\E
0
B A
5]
éD
21
oo
ZH
O
H
[
(O]
B <
a B
=
(2 faki |
O m
4
>
o
E
M 0
B B
=
n =
< M|
3 TR ]
M <
H M
[ H
<
24
E
a1
[a¥
0
3]
>
<
&
0
=]
o O
— 0
ooim
N oo
~m
nwn
O o FH
~NOoORy
o M|\
(a)]

—POr-
MO — O
AR i
nr~-ors
OO OO
-
o—Oo
OO .M
o &N .
OO —
D=0~ =
oNmMm O
coNs
™N ™
1S T 28 (O
tHtFroun
WOWO WO
St e
Or-mnaown
Moy <t
OO — FHO
MO— O
O—MmM
—OMN .
- =
| (5 | |
o ™M
—oon
i .
(o)X o) RN I
owmnaoo Wn
N— O
oo} (&)
| T R
[~00 000 —
<< OO
e )
~r~oooors
NMOLN O
OO —
Mmoo O
Oe—MmM
—ON «
= -
LN O
O— O
TR R
OO
N — LD —
OO0
—Oon ™
~<m™M
—OoN W
= ol
Ly L) |
oMo o
ne-o .«
—oun
MmonmMm N
SN ™M
a0 O
(3¢} A
1 I
s =
™ ™
. .
- -—
™ ™
S
(o)} ()}
o o~
wn Te}
tNONO
—MNO©
O B e
oM
N O
oM~
—O— O
S e L S
—oN O
= o~
]
HAAXN
S xd
<
——c——H
o
t~ |5
—
o =]
~N —
a1 <
[a¥ o)

MOOMOWw
NI O— O
R N
~c~oOwvors
OO O O
-

NOWOOo
MNe—OMmM

NONLN
<t
(26 o0 TR 0

33072.98

now

[ep\e]e)]
ouwn
==y

665.11-
10322.84-

1
oo
naNon N
SR .
N —
e S o 1 O o
— <
o~ N
™ ™
I |
o o
wn wn
(o)) (o))
(o)} (o)
™ o8}
o~ o~
o~ o~
T n
OO NN
OO N
OHO— 0O
aNMOor~inNo
~SOYoOTO
AN
— OO

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

68044.32 97.53

2690559.20-

1057130.84- 78739.42- 2758603.52 2680236.36-

3894473.78

Me—=N— OO M
NHNOOO M
b e lertimr el e 8
oonN-~VvOrs
A O O
-

OO —
~oOoO

o]
o

PO T ) T .
OM—NO O
OATMNMe—
s

o

S N

— OO
O ~M O

1 MR
15MP
1 PP
1 NL
1.XX

HALF TOTALS

(7o JECK o - -

Il
aNNNNND
mmmc—«xj
NN N EH
O

=]

=

!

<

fao]

10117.20- 2682775.05- 95954.57 96 .55

267265785~

3941819.83 1048906.43- 114183.78- 2718729162

DEPT TOTALS
PP2019 1 MH

~ANOVN—O0
ne-NoOnown
P T 7 T e o
wMooNOrs
VONOY WO
=

Ne—O—00
O—OO0 ©
e Jenia W .
O—ounn
ONM—I~ —
mnoor-own
—ANN—N ™M
-3 O
— o~
() Tt A e el
NOTNNLNDO
FO—FOMND
i ToA e A )
NN — LD
OMOY—O— O
—— OO0
oNNWO ©
—<FTNO
—OoN
— —

|
~
~OMN O
SR e
HOOm®O
oNune~~ ™
o ~

o))

I
cooYwro ©
oM~ O  ©

A A
VIO O
— 0N~
<O~
e

[ee] ()}

I 1

R

<«

5 %

™ ™
e

o~ o

ps 2

o~ o~

Te] Te]

O — <O
— NN O MO
I Y
MO —
O~ 00 [~LN — O
OO0

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

——wo O
or-Ng  n

oo [se]

|
womnooaoo ~
[colVoX oM o) B o
S e e .
oMo O
aownes
st~ O
NN o
— o
- -
fiil I
o [o0]
—mM <
.o .
— 0 ()]
— LN o
< b
- —
R R |
o~ O
NNy N
R ) .
[y 2 70 K~ O o
—onnes - >
oM~ 0
NN [eo]
- -
— —
oo~
NOONOM—
ey Sty (0l 10
OMUNO—O
WMOM—M™M
ooV AN
—O Y —
— <O

I

OoOMON
ooNmMm WO
S el e bb .
oo
—wown
O ¢ N
o B
[se] [se]

1 1
wn wn
[so] [oe]
. B
o (o))
O (]
- =
~ ~
o~ o
mn n
omMmunonmMm
OOYNNMO
~OMO—
OO~~~
YOO
—OTo N
— OO
o~ -0
- (]
Il
aNNNNN 0
ED«MENEI
NN EH
O

=]

=T

=

<

o]

51:28
88.45

10707.40- 1558112.75- 1481898.21
14066857.03-

1547405.35-
14013740.19-

1054383.26- 182314.49- 3040010.96
15904388.43

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

4276708.71
22918103.51

1837531.40

53116.84-

696601.59-

6317113.49-

88.45

22918103.51 6317113.49- 696601.59- 15904388.43 14013740.19- 53116.84- 14066857.03- 1837531.40

COMP TOTALS




VDOT HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECT

Residency Administrator Tommy Johnson will brief the Board on an
alternative scope of work for the curve realignment on Hardy Road.



Cleaned, repaired, and replaced pipes on various routes.

Repaired shoulders on various routes.

Cut limbs on various routes.

Patched various routes with tar kettle.

Mowed various intersections for sight distance.

Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.

Machined, hauled stone, and applied dust control on various NHS routes
as needed.

Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various routes.




Route 675, Hardy Road Horizontal Curve Realignment Project
Lunenburg Board of Supervisors Transportation Committee Meeting
September 5, 2019 3:00 PM
Curve Alternative Analysis:

Three curve alternatives were developed for the horizontal curve on Route 675, Hardy Road. The focus
of the alternatives was to optimize safety and operations for all transportation modes, while providing
innovative and low-cost options. Hardy Road operates with a statutory speed limit of 55 MPH; the curve
operates with a curve advisory speed of 35 MPH. The existing curve has had four crashes over the past
13 years, with one fatality as a result of a run-off-road crash.

Alternative 2 proposed the following improvements:

Widen the lane widths to 12-foot lanes

include 2-foot wide paved shoulders on both sides

Remove or relocate fixed objects outside of the clear zone
Include edge-line rumble strips

Install curve warning pavement markings on both approaches
Change the advisory speed to 30 MPH

Install necessary signage improvements

The proposed alignment for Alternative 2 is very close to the existing alignment and will
therefore have a more limited impact on property owners. A variable sight distance easement
is proposed.

This alternative also provides the greatest Benefit to Cost ratio with a rating of 1.5 versus .9 for
Alternative 1 and .1 for alternative 3.

Based on the safety analysis 73 % total crash reduction percentages are expected for
Alternative 2. Crash Reduction percentages expected for Alternative 1 is 58 % and Alternative 3
is 10 %.

VDOT is seeking Lunenburg County concurrence moving forward with alternative 2 recommendations
from Traffic Study for this project.




Curve Alternative Analysis

Three curve alternatives (two developed by Toxcel and one provided by VDOT) were
developed for the hor:i’z,ontal curve. The focus of the alternatives was to optimize safety
and operations lﬁpri_.al'i. transportation modes, while providing innovative and low-cost
options. The following summarizes the three proposed curve concepts, the safety
benefits, cost esﬁmatéé, and benefit-cost analysis.

Alternative 1
Alternative 1 pvrq;gbse{_s;the.folldwing improvements:

Widen the lane widths to 12-foot lanes

Include 2-foot wide paved shoulders on both sides

Include edge-line rumble strips

Remove or relocate fixed objects outside of the clear zone

Change the advisory speed to 30 MPH

Replace existing adyjsq:ry:cﬁrve speed (W13-1P) sign panel (35 MPH) with (W13-

1P) sign panel (30 MPH)

o Replace exisxing. advaﬁgéq,cglrive warning (W1-2) sign panel with advanced curve
warning (W1-1) sign panel

o Install one cobra-head overhead lighting

o Relocate existing chevron (W1-8) sign panels to meet MUTCD spacing
requirements

o Install advg‘l'i:tional: chevron (W1-8) sign panel

0%® 0 0.0 @

~ Figure1l provides a conceptual layout of Alternative 1.




Replace W13—1P

(35MPH) sign with

" W13-1P (30MPH) sign
o i = SR

& Existi;'\g curve
- (W1-2L) sign panel

. o

Ekisting chevron
* (W1-8) sign panel
and post to be

; removed =1
‘»\\. * ;‘ et A .
: 1 2 ! WProposed
& 4 " chewron (W1-8)
o8 : Af . sign panels

(W1-8) sign panel
and post to be
. removed

/E;(isting chewvron
-

Proposed chevron
(W1—-8) sign panels
o i s

Proposd overheo
lighting

b

15" vegetation removal
out of clear zone

. rReplace W1-2
i sign panel with
Wi-1 sign panel

Replace
W13—-1P &
(35MPH) 7«
sign with ©

W13—-1P
(30MPH)
signy

'.* ,‘ 1 7 P o Notes:
I | 3 g & 1. Aerial imagery provided by BING
» i Imaging data (2019).
2. Existing sign locations are
approximate.
3. Existing chewron (W1—8) sign panels
shall be relocated to comply with
MUTCD Section 2C.08.

sign panel

ENGINEER

VDOT P Casione 170 Figure 11: Alternative 1
IMT SAE 172100 Route 675 (Hardy Road)
CREATED BY: OCC Lunenburg, Virginia

toXcel, LLC

June 2019




Alternative 2
Alternative 2 proposes the following improvements:

O
o)
©)
)
)
O
@)

Widen the lane widths to 12-foot lanes
Include 2-foot wide paved shoulders on both sides
Remove or relocate fixed objects outside of the clear zone
Include edge-line rumble strips
install curve warning pavement markings on both approaches
Change the advisory speed to 30 MPH
Replace exnstlng advisory curve speed (W13-1P) sngn panel (35 MPH) with (W13-
1P) sngn_pamel (30 MPH)
Revptace ex;stmg advanced curve warning (W1-2) sign panel w&th advanced curve -
W mng (Wl-l) S|gnpanel
ing chevrons to meet MUTCD spacmg requcrements
yron ,gwa-s) sngn panel

eoncep.tual Layeutof Alterpgpve 2




Moty

Figure 12: Alternative 2 Conceptual Layout

vecra e ey e wncran
v vz v o wveos

ey
QELTA - W 2 00T )
pswe

- @Rse

ey

Var Width |
Sight Dist.Easel

THESE PLANS ARE UNFINISHED
| AND UNAPPROVED AND ARE NOT |
| TO BE USED FOR ANY TYPE
| OF CONSTRUCTION OR THE
| ACOUISITION OF RIGHT OF wWAY.,




Alternative 3
Alternative 3 proposes the following improvements:

o Increase the width of the lanes to 11 feet

o Remove trees and regrade area along inside radius of curve to improve sight

distance for drivers
o Realign the curve to include a large radius of 441 feet

o Include a 5-foot wide gravel shoulder along each side of the roadway .

o Decrease design speed to 40 MPH

£ S X

| Figure 13 pfovides a concept&al |ayddt df Altéi'native 3.

ROUTE 675 (HARDY ROAD) HORIZONTAL CURVE ASSESSMENT

16




Figure 13: Alternative 3 Conceptual Layout

UPC 108886 - Route 675 (Hardy Road) - Lunenburg County - Curve Realignment — 40 MPH Design Speed

(e)em
- 4

¢\ e By 2504

{ 0)% aggregare Bose Materior Type | Slze N2l




Results

A curve evaluation was conducted along Route 675 (Hardy Road). Hardy Road operates
with a statutory speed limit of 55 MPH, the curve operates with a curve advisory speed
of 35 MPH. The existing curve has had a total of four crashes over the past 13 years, with
one fatality as a result of a run-off-road crash. Three alternative curve concepts were
evaluated to determine improvements for the intersection. The following provides a
summary of each scenario.

o Alternative 1

sed Conditions:

= Propo

Widen the lane widths to 12-foot lanes

Include 2-foot wide paved shoulders on both sides

Include edge-line rumble strips

Remove or relocate fixed objects outside of the clear zone

Change the advisory speed to 30 MPH

Replace existing advisory curve speed (W13-1P) sign panel (35 MPH)
with (W13-1P) sign panel (30 MPH)

"Replace existing advanced curve warning (W1-2) sign panel with

advanced curve warning (W1-1) sign panel

Install one cobra-head overhead lighting

Relocate existing chevron (W1-8) sign panels to meet MUTCD
spacing requirements

Install additional chevron (W1-8) sign panel

= Crash Reduction: 58%
= Cost Estimate: $573,830
= Benefit-cost Ratio: 0.9

o Alternative 2

= Proposed Conditions:

Widen the lane widths to 12-foot lanes

Include 2-foot wide paved shoulders on both sides

Remove or relocate fixed objects outside of the clear zone

Include edge-line rumble strips

Install curve warning pavement markings on both approaches
Change the advisory speed to 30 MPH

Replace existing advisory curve speed (W13-1P) sign panel (35 MPH)
with (W13-1P) sign panel (30 MPH)

ROUTE 675 (HARDY ROAD) HORIZONTAL CURVE ASSESSMENT




- Replace existing advanced curve warning (W1-2) sign panel with
advanced curve warning (W1-1) sign panel
- Relocate existing chevrons to meet MUTCD spacing requirements
- Install additional chevron (W1-8) sign panel
® Crash Reduction: 73%

* Cost Estimate: $419,081
= Benefit-cost Ratio: 1.5
o Alternative 3

* Proposed Conditions:
- Increase the width of the lanes to 11 feet
- Remove trees and regrade area along inside radius of curve to

improve sight distance for drivers

- Realign the curve to include a large radius of 441 feet
- Include a 5-foot wide gravel shoulder along each side of the roadway
- Decrease design speed to 40 MPH

= (Crash Reduction: 10%

= Cost Estimate: $1,636,880

= Benefit-cost Ratio: 0.1




